————— Original Message-----

From: mjkeys@lanl.gov [mailto:mjkeys@lanl.gov]
Sent: Friday, December 23, 2005 3:27 PM

To: Schinner, James R.

Cc: isaacson@lanl.gov; Susan D. Radzinski
Subject: Re: FW: LANL SWEIS Table 4-1

Jim,

I think it looks good.

One last thing is that A-15-2 should say unit the same as A-5-2 and 3.
Best Regards,

Mary Jo

At 01:00 PM 12/23/2005, you wrote:

>Mary Joe,

>Attached is the revised land conveyance and transfer table (Table
>4-1) for your comment. I appreciate your help in putting together the

revision.
>Jim



Chapter 4 — Affected Environment

185 Table4-1 Lands Conveyed to Los Alamos County and Transferred to the
186 Pueblo of San Ildefonso
Tract/Subtract
Description Designator Size (acres) * Status Recipient
Manhattan Monument A-1 0.07 Conveyed Los Alamos County
Site 22 A-2 0.17 Conveyed Los Alamos County
Airport
Airport-1 (East) A-3 9.44 Conveyed Los Alamos County
Airport-2 (North) A-4 92.6 To be conveyed Los Alamos County
Airport-3 (South) A-5
Unit 1 A-5-1 32.30 Conveyed Los Alamos County
Unit 2 A-5-2 4378 Deferred
Unit 3 A-5-3 14.94 Deferred
Airport-4 (West) A-6 4,18 Conveyed Los Alamos County
Airport-5 (Central) A-7 5.83 Conveyed Los Alamos County
DP Road
DP Road-1 (South) A-8-A 22.05 To be conveyed Los Alamos County
A-8-B 287 To be conveyed Los Alamos County
DP Road-2 (North) A-9 4.25 Conveyed Los Alamos County
DP Road-3 (East) A-10 13.8 To be conveyed Los Alamos County
DP Road-4 (West) A-11 3.09 To be conveyed Los Alamos County
Los Alamos Area Office
Los Alamos Area A-12 451 Conveyed Los Alamos County
Office-1 (East)
Los Alamos Area A-13 8.82 To be conveyed Los Alamos County
Office-2 (West)
Rendija (A-14) A-14 918.3 To be conveyed Los Alamos County
Technical Area21
TA-21-1 (West) A-15-1 7.55 Conveyed Los Alamos County
A-15-2 1.18 Deferred
TA-21-2 (East) A-16 252.1 Deferred
Technical Area74
TA-74-1 (West) A-17 5.52 Conveyed Los Alamos County
TA-74-2 (South) A-18-A 623.0 To be conveyed Los Alamos County
TA-74-2 (South) A-18-B 48.0 To be conveyed Los Alamos County
TA-74-3 (North) B-2 2089.88 Transferred Pueblo of San Ildefonso
TA-74-4 (Middle; Little Otowi) B-3 34 To betransferred Pueblo of San Ildefonso
White Rock
White Rock C-1 15.41 To be conveyed Los Alamos County
White Rock-1 A-19 76.33 Conveyed Los Alamos County
White Rock-2 B-1 14.94 Transferred Pueblo of San Ildefonso
White Rock “Y”
White Rock “Y”-1 C2 104.1 To be conveyed Los Alamos County
White Rock “Y”-2 A-20 3234 Deferred
White Rock “Y”-3 C-3 53.6 To be conveyed Los Alamos County
White Rock “Y”-4 C-4 20.1 To be conveyed Los Alamos County

& To convert acres to hectares, multiply by 0.40469.
b Deferred - not scheduled for conveyance or transfer.
Sources: LANL 2004e, Isaacson 2005.

187

12/23/2005 Working Draft—For Internal Review Only 4-11



